



SONJA DICKERS

UI/UX DESIGNER



PROFILE

Highly motivated UX Designer with practical and professional experience as student assistant, several internships and through participation in university IT projects. Looking forward to expand practical work experience in the field of design, especially user centered, interaction and interface design.



CONTACT ME

phone +49 1525 6234282
address Mettinghstr. 1
80634 München
email hello@sonjadickers.com
website www.sonjadickers.com



PERSONAL SKILLS



LANGUAGES

German Native Language
English Full Working Proficiency
French Limited Working Proficiency
Spanish Elementary Working Proficiency



EDUCATION

M. SC. USER EXPERIENCE DESIGN / FEB 2014 - JUN 2015

University of Brighton, Brighton, United Kingdom

Emphasis on user centred design, interaction design and usability evaluation of software-enabled products
Other modules: Research methods, marketing for interactive technologies, web development, project management

B. SC. INFORMATION SYSTEMS / OCT 2009 - SEP 2012

University of Cologne, Cologne, Germany

Emphasis on human resource management and organisational design / Thesis on IT Entrepreneurship
Basic content of business administration, mathematics, computer science and business computer science

A-LEVELS (ABITUR) / AUG 2000 - JUN 2009

Norbert Gymnasium Knechtsteden, Dormagen, Germany

Main emphasis: Mathematics and French

STAY ABROAD / JAN 2007 - APR 2007

Collège Claparède, Geneva, Switzerland



WORK EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR UI/UX DESIGNER / SINCE SEP 2015

Goldmarie & Friends, Munich, Germany

Assistance in Conceptualisation of E-Commerce shops / Information architecture, UI Design according to specific Brand Guidelines / UX of shop / Creation of low and high fidelity mock-ups / design guidelines for the web / working closely with engineering team, project management team and customers

JUNIOR PROJECT MANAGER (PART TIME) / APRIL 2015 - AUG 2015

Goldmarie & Friends, Munich, Germany

Coordination and management of project requirements & updates for a new E-Commerce shop / Information architecture & UX of shop / Creation of mock-ups

JUNIOR UX DESIGNER (PART TIME) / OCT 2014 - JUN 2015

Built by Buffalo, Brighton, United Kingdom

Interaction & interface design in several projects, mainly websites & E-Commerce platforms / Conceptualisation of client ideas / Creation of sitemaps, wireframes & user flows / Coding of interactive prototypes using Axure and Foundation

INTERN (UX DESIGNER) / JUN 2014 - SEP 2014

IBM Deutschland Research & Development, Stuttgart, Germany

Assistance in the preparation process of an admin user interface for a new cloud product / Learning to apply the IBM Design Thinking approach / Creation of wireframes / Conceptualisation and creation of brandings for the German Engineering Day and IBM Design Exchange

INTERN (UX DESIGNER) / JUN 2013 - JAN 2014

IBM Deutschland Research & Development, Stuttgart, Germany

Working in a global team in the Industry Solutions sector of IBM / Designing and programming for an archiving solution for businesses / Collection and documentation of target group-oriented usage requirements / Creation of flow charts / Building of Wireframes with Balsamiq / Creation of user interface designs and interactive prototypes / Preparation, implementation and evaluation of usability tests

INTERN (TECHNICAL ANALYST) / NOV 2012 - MAY 2013

Online Media Group, Norwich, United Kingdom

Assistance in several stages of a project lifecycle, gained insights to the business from management perspective as well as from the IT perspective / Overview of project management / Design of mock-ups, prototypes and websites / Insights into online marketing and account management

STUDENT ASSISTANT / DEC 2009 - OCT 2012

m-s Teststudios, Cologne, Germany

Assistance in conceptual design, planning and project management of market research studies / Project lead in three studies / Managing customer communication / Result presentation / Deep insights into market research



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Photoshop ●●●●●●●●○ HTML ●●●●●●●●○
Illustrator ●●●●●●●○ CSS ●●●●●●●○
InDesign ●●●●●●○○○ Javascript ●●●●●○○○○
After Effects ●●●●○○○○○ Balsamiq ●●●●●●●○○